

P. O. BOX 761
THOMAS, OK. 73669-0761
580-603-2531
archery1967@hotmail.com

ROGER JOHN

OBJECTIVE

I am looking to expand my experience in the production of oil and gas fields. I want to be where I can make a difference. I am goal driven and like to be part of successful endeavors. I am always ready for a challenge.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I have been the director of radiology for the last 8 years in a small 25 bed hospital. I am honored to have managed 3 full time employees and 1 prn employee. I have experience in PACS, Telemedicine, CR Radiography, Portable X-ray, and CT. I am responsible QA/QI studies, acquiring information and bids on equipment, all monthly reports, and managing personnel. I have a current Class A CDL with endorsements TXM. I have prior experience in gas field as a compressor mechanic and have also pump wells.

EMPLOYMENT

Nov14-Jan14

**Badger Daylighting
Driver/Operator**

Jan16-Sept 16 2014

**Dolese Bros.
Mixer Driver**

May 2013-Oct 2013

**Drinnon Construction
Shop Foreman**

2004-2013

**Watonga Municipal Hospital
Director of Radiology Department**

2002-2004

**Watonga Municipal Hospital
Radiology Technologist**

1999-2002

**Student
Southwestern Oklahoma State University**

EDUCATION

1986 High School
Moore High School

2002 Southwestern Oklahoma State
University Associates in Applied Science
Radiology

Other working experience:

Compressor Mechanic – 5 years/Oilfield Experience: 10 years

Oachita Energy

Job Title: **Compressor Mechanic**

Job Description:

Operator, Repair, Preventive Maintenance
(1995-1998 – 3 years)

Baker Energy

Job Title: **Contract Pumper & Compressor Mechanic**

Old Mobil Gas Plant

West of Thomas for a short time.
(1998-1998 – 6 months)

Compressor System Inc.

Job Title: **Compressor Mechanic**

Job description:

Operator, Repair, Preventive Maintenance)
(1999 – 2000 – 1 ½ years)

MB Oilfield Services

Job Title: Equipment Operator

(Backhoe, Dozer, Scraper, & Truck Driver)
(1993-1995 – 2 years)

Hamm and Phillips

Job Title: Truck Driver

Job Description: Hauled Mud
(1991-1993 – 2 years)

Drinnon Construction

Job Title: Shop Foreman

(May 2013-October 2013)

Hyman Oil

Job Title: Truck Driver

(Fuel Transport)

(Other skills)

Class A CDL w/ TXM
Current CPR/First Aid Card
Heavy Equipment Experience
Experience in gauging tanks
Heavy Haul Experience

Compressor Mechanic
Roustabout
Computer Experience
Service and Repair of Numerous Types of Pumps

REFERENCES

Rockne Russell

Enogex/Midstream Enable
Weatherford, Ok
580-774-5741

Scott Page

Pastor
Weatherford, Ok.
580-580-774-9337

Roger Bell

Farmer
Thomas, Ok 73669
580-661-1501

Dale Rogers

Pumper for Whiting Petroleum
Weatherford, Ok
580-772-3637

Bill Himes

Mechanic for OneOk
Thomas, Ok. 73669
580-330-3074